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THE,~ INIYlSi1IIAL 110ME FOR BOYS.

DY A FlUEN» OF? TRE «%ORX.

Ai-nong the many înteresting sighits in the city of Venice is thiat of the
doves iii St. Mark's Square ; z. -1 those w'ho, have the pleasure of seeing
them must hear Nvithi interest aise of the hiud lady Nvlho providcd for thieir
feeding. But comparatively few know of the provision that bias beexi
uuîade for those 'worthier than doves-thn boys.

In CasLa Seandiani, San Fielice, resides Mrs. A. R.. allnnond, the widow
of that illustrious Englishi captain wvlî feil in the Criian, War. E leven

Zear ago se foundcd in Venice Nvliat is now known as 4' the Industrial
ilome for Boys,"l and it ývas started in at very pecuiliar inanner.

Slie %vent to that beautiful island city Nvithi a frieid in the fait of 1880,
e\pceting to spend but a few wveeks there. But in the providence of God
lier fricnd fell iii, and it was found riecessary te pass the entire %vintcr iii

Veuce.*Wilîthis long period stretching before bier, Mrs. llaiîumiond
niade it a subjeet of prayer thiat God wvould show lier if Hie had any work
for bier to, do in that eity.

on the followingr Sunday she attended the service of the frc Italian
eliureli ; but fanding suie liad corne too carly, sue took, a baclc seat in flhc
little Sanday-school, ivhielh was stili iii session. It was coniductcd, by the
pastor, 11ev. S. Bertiatto, and at the close of tue lessen ho made a prayer
%vhicb lie hadl never before offered iu publie.

"ile prayed for the iriany poor, negrlected boys who Nere growing up iii
ignorance, vice, and nisery ; that God 'would open a way by Nvlicbl sonie
of tlxem mi-lit be reacbcd, taugbit to, gain an bionest livelihood, and, above
al, bc led inb lhcfoldl of the Good Slwpltri."

This petition seerned te, Mrs. I{nnimond to ho an answer te lier own
prayer, " a direct message fri God" to bier ; and, like Paul in blis
Macedonian mission, as soon as she lind heard the cau,' 4 innniiediately"l

slie " endea-voredl" te answver it.
Thjis Nvas iu October of 1880 ; in 'MaTch of tie followilig spring the

wvork vas begun. It was started ini a sinîil dark rooin which Signor Ber-
uatto had arranged thiat slîe igh-lt have, rent frc, iii the building %vihere
lie h-eld biis services. Twelve poor boys, naged froni ciglit te, fourteen, wvere
at that tinie gathcd together. The colporteur of tlîe frc Italian churcli
offered ]lis services granitously for two heours every inoriiz to teach rend-
ing and writing ; and a shoernalcer was engaged. to give instructions in that
haiidicraft.

B1ut aftcr a littie while it was found thînt it wotuld not dIo te inake al
the boys shoomlakers ; se a carpeuter wzas hircd, aitd soine of the boys

took to the lise of flhe saw and pl:îne wVith nîuhel :îuiiînzation."
The work, howevcr, was foutnd te o ithiout solid goed unhless a bouse

ennii be obtained in whvlih the boys iniglit, be iodged over nrgbt, ands
kept frein the influence of bad coinpauions.
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